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ALABAMA
Alabama Department of Insurance
Commissioner Jim L. Ridling
http://www.aldoi.gov/ 
201 Monroe Street
Suite 1700
Montgomery, AL 36104

Phone: 334-269-3550

ALASKA
Alaska Division of Insurance
Director Linda S. Hall
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/ 

9th Floor State Office Bldg.
333 Willoughby Avenue 99801
PO Box 110805   Juneau, Alaska 99811-0805
(907) 465-2515    Fax (907) 465-3422    TDD (907) 465-5437 

ARIZONA
Arizona Department of Insurance
Director Christina Urias
http://www.id.state.az.us/ 

2910 N. 44th St. Suite 210 
Phoenix, Az. 85018-7269

(602) 364-3100

ARKANSAS
Arkansas Insurance Department
Commissioner Jay Bradford

http://insurance.arkansas.gov/ 

1200 West Third Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501)371-2600 or 1-800-282-9134
(501) 371-2618 fax
CALIFORNIA
California Department of Insurance
Commissioner Steve Poizner
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/ 


Consumer Services Division
300 South Spring Street, South Tower
Los Angeles, CA 90013

800-927-HELP (4357)
(Calling from within CA)

213-897-8921
(Outside California)

Fraud Division
9342 Tech Center Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95826
fraud@insurance.ca.gov
Producer Licensing Bureau
320 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, CA 95814
800-967-9331 or
916-322-3555

Legal Division
45 Fremont Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

COLORADO
Colorado Division of Insurance
Commissioner Marcy Morrison
http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/ 

1560 Broadway, Suite 850, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 894-7499 - Phone
(303) 894-7455 - Fax
(303) 894-7490 - Consumer Information
(800) 930-3745 - Toll Free

CONNECTICUT
Connecticut Insurance Department
Commissioner Thomas R. Sullivan
http://www.ct.gov/cid/site/default.asp 

Physical Address: 153 Market St., Hartford, CT 06103

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 816, Hartford, Ct 06142-0816

Office: (860) 297-3800
(800) 203-3447

Fax: (860) 566-7410

DELAWARE
Delaware Department of Insurance
Commissioner Karen Weldin-Stewart
http://www.delawareinsurance.gov/ 

841 Silver Lake Blvd.
Dover, DE 19904 

(302) 674-7300
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking
Commissioner Gennet Purcell
http://disr.dc.gov/disr/site/default.asp 

810 First Street NE
Suite 701
Washington, DC 20002

Phone: (202) 727-8000

Fax: (202) 535-1196

FLORIDA
Office of Insurance Regulation
Commissioner Kevin M. McCarty
http://www.floir.com/ 

200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-3140

GEORGIA
Office of Commissioner of Insurance
Commissioner John C. Oxendine
http://www.inscomm.state.ga.us/ 

Two Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
West Tower, Suite 704
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Main Telephone: 404-656-2070
Toll Free: 800-656-2298
Fax: 404-657-8542
HAWAII
Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Insurance Division
Commissioner Jeffrey P. Schmidt
http://www.inscomm.state.ga.us/ 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3614, Honolulu, Hawaii 96811

Office Location: King Kalakaua Building, 335 Merchant Street, Rm. 213
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Telephone: (808) 586-2790 or (808) 586-2799

Fax: (808) 586-2806

Residents on the neighbor islands may call the following numbers followed by 6-2790 or 6-2799 and the # sign:

Kauai   274-3141 

Maui   984-2400 

Hawaii    974-4000 

Lanai & Molokai   1-800-468-4644 (toll free)

IDAHO
Idaho Department of Insurance
Director William W. Deal
http://www.doi.state.id.us/ 
	Department of Insurance
700 West State Street
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0043 
	Phone: 208-334-4250
Fax Numbers:
DOI: 208-334-4398


ILLINOIS
Illinois Dept. of Insurance
Director Michael T. McRaith
http://www.idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp 

	Springfield office   
	Chicago office   

	320 W. Washington Street
	James R. Thompson Center

	Springfield, IL 62767-0001
	100 W. Randolph St., Suite 9-301

	 
	Chicago, IL 60601-3395

	MAIN: 217/782-4515 
	MAIN: 312/814-2420

	FAX: 217/782-5020 (Main)
	FAX: 312/814-5416 

	FAX: 217/558-2083 (Consumer Complaints) 
	TDD: 312/814-2603

	TDD: 217/524-4872 
	  


INDIANA
Indiana Department of Insurance
Commissioner Carol Cutter
http://www.in.gov/idoi/ 

311 West Washington Street, Suite 300, Indianapolis, IN, 46204

1-800-457-8283
IOWA
Iowa Insurance Division
Commissioner Susan E. Voss
http://www.iid.state.ia.us/ 

330 Maple St.
Des Moines, IA 50319-0065

Des Moines Area:  515-281-5705
Toll Free (within Iowa):  877-955-1212
Fax:  515-281-3059
KANSAS
State of Kansas Department of Insurance
Commissioner Sandy Praeger
http://www.ksinsurance.org/ 

420 SW 9th Street
Topeka, KS 66612-1678

785-296-3071
1-800-432-2484 (in Kansas only)

TTY/TDD 1-877-235-3151

Fax: 785-296-2283

KENTUCKY
Kentucky Office of Insurance
Commissioner Sharon P. Clark
http://doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky/ 

Physical Address: (For Federal Express, DHL, United Parcel Service, Airborne Express, F&A Messenger Mail)

215 W. Main St.
Frankfort, KY 40601

Postal Address: (For Regular Postal Service Mail)
P.O. Box 517
Frankfort, KY 40602

(800) 595-6053   TTY (800) 462-2081

LOUISIANA
Louisiana Department of Insurance
Commissioner James J. Donelon
http://www.ldi.state.la.us/ 

Office location: 1702 N. 3rd Street, Baton Rouge, LA  70802

General mailing address:
Louisiana Department of Insurance
Post Office Box 94214 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804

General Information: 1-800-259-5300 or 1-800-259-5301 

Direct Telephone numbers: (225) 342-5900 or (225) 342-0895

MAINE
Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Bureau of Insurance
Superintendent Mila Kofman
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/ 

Mailing address


#34 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0034

For overnight deliveries/physical location


124 Northern Avenue 
Gardiner, Maine 04345 

Telephone: 800-300-5000 (toll free in Maine) or 207-624-8475

TTY for hearing impaired: 888-577-6690

Fax: 207-624-8599
MARYLAND
Maryland Insurance Administration
Acting Insurance Commissioner Elizabeth “Beth” Sammis
http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/sa/jsp/Mia.jsp
525 St. Paul Place, Baltimore MD  21202-2272

410/468-2000; 1-800/492-6116 (toll free); 1/800-735-2258 (TTY) 
MASSACHUSETTS
Massachusetts Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation
Acting Commissioner Joseph Murphy
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaagencylanding&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agencies+and+Divisions&L3=Division+of+Insurance&sid=Eoca 

One South Station, 5th Floor
Boston, MA 02110-2208
(617) 521-7794
(617) 521-7490 (TTD/TDD)
MICHIGAN
Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation
Commissioner Ken Ross
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555---,00.html 

	Mailing Address 

	Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation
P.O. Box 30220
Lansing, MI 48909-7720


	Delivery / Street Address
See note about USPS Overnight below 
	Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation
Ottawa Building, 3rd Floor
611 W. Ottawa
Lansing, MI 48933-1070


	

	

	

	
NOTE ABOUT US POSTAL SERVICE (USPS) OVERNIGHT DELIVERY: USPS does not deliver to our street address. USPS overnight documents and packages are delivered to the State of Michigan mail center and forwarded to us. This may result in an extra day or more to reach our office. Other delivery services (like UPS, FedEx, DHL, etc.) typically deliver overnight packages directly to our office. Check with your delivery service for further information. 

	Phone Number 
	(517) 373-0220 or (877) 999-6442

	Fax Number 
	(517) 335-4978


MINNESOTA
Minnesota Department of Commerce Insurance
Commissioner Glenn Wilson
http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=Insurance/

85 7th Place East, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101

651-296-4026
651-296-2860 (TTY)
651-297-1959 FAX
MISSISSIPPI
Department of Insurance
Insurance Commissioner Mike Chaney
http://www.mid.state.ms.us/ 

Mailing Address

Mississippi Insurance Department
P.O. Box 79
Jackson, MS  39205
Street Address
Mississippi Insurance Department
1001 Woolfolk State Office Building
501 N. West St., 10th floor
Jackson, MS  39201
Main Switchboard: 601 359 3569 

Statewide Toll Free: 800 562 2957 (Consumers Only) 

MISSOURI
Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions & Professional Registration
Director John Huff 
http://www.insurance.mo.gov/ 

	Phone
	573-751-4126

	Street Address
	301 West High Street, Room 530
Jefferson City, MO 65101

	Mailing Address
	PO Box 690
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690

	Correspondence with fees
	PO Box 4001
Jefferson City, 65102-4001 


MONTANA
Montana State Auditor's Office
Commissioner Monica Lindeen
http://sao.state.mt.us/ 

840 Helena Ave.
Helena, MT 59601

Helena 444-2040
In Montana (800) 332-6148
TDD (406) 444-3246

Main Fax (406) 444-3497
NEBRASKA
Nebraska Department of Insurance
Director Ann M. Frohman
http://www.doi.ne.gov/ 

Terminal Building
941 O Street, Suite 400
Lincoln, NE 68508-3639

Switchboard (402) 471-2201
Producer Licensing (402) 471-4913
Toll Free Hotline (877) 564-7323 (Consumers Only)
In Lincoln 471-0888
TDD (800) 833-7352


NEVADA
Division of Insurance
Acting Commissioner Betty C. Baker
http://doi.state.nv.us/ 

	Carson City Office:
788 Fairview Drive
Suite 300
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Ph: (775) 687-4270
Fax: (775) 687-3937
	Las Vegas Office:
2501 East Sahara Avenue
Suite 302
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
Ph: (702) 486-4009
Fax:(702) 486-4007 


NEW HAMPSHIRE
New Hampshire Insurance Department
Commissioner Roger A. Sevigny
http://www.nh.gov/insurance/ ]
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14, Concord, NH 03301
Phone 603.271.2261 | Fax 603.271.1406 | Consumer Hotline 1.800.852.3416

NEW JERSEY
Department of Banking and Insurance
Division of Insurance
Insurance Commissioner Neil N. Jasey (interim commissioner)
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division_insurance/index.htm 
20 West State Street
PO Box 325
Trenton, NJ 08625
Phone: 609-292-7272
Hotline:1-800-446-7467
NEW MEXICO
New Mexico Public Regulation Commission
Superintendent Morris J. Chavez
http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/id.htm 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 1269, Santa Fe, NM  87504-1269

Physical Address:  P.E.R.A. Bldg., 4th Floor, 1120 Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, NM 87501

(505) 827-4601 (switchboard); (800) 947-4722; Fax (505) 827-4734
NEW YORK
New York State Insurance Department
Superintendent of Insurance James J. Wrynn
http://www.ins.state.ny.us/ 

Albany

One Commerce Plaza

Albany, NY 12257

518-474-6630

New York City
25 Beaver Street
New York, NY 10004

212-480-4666
NORTH CAROLINA
North Carolina Department of Insurance
Commissioner Wayne Goodwin
http://www.ncdoi.com/ 
PHYSICAL LOCATION:

Dobbs Building:
430 N. Salisbury St.
Raleigh, NC 27603-5926

(800-546-5664) - in North Carolina Only
919-807-6750 - outside North Carolina

NORTH DAKOTA
Department of Insurance
Commissioner Adam Hamm
http://www.nd.gov/ndins/ 

State Capitol, Fifth Floor
600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505-0320

701.328.2440 - phone
701.328.4880 - fax
800.247.0560 - toll free
800.366.6888 - TTY line
OHIO
Ohio Department of Insurance
Director Mary Jo Hudson
http://www.ohioinsurance.gov/ 

The Ohio Department of Insurance
50 W. Town Street
Third Floor - Suite 300
Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 644-2658
(614) 644-3743 (Fax)

OKLAHOMA
Oklahoma Insurance Department
Commissioner Kim Holland
http://www.ok.gov/oid/ 

Oklahoma City Location:
2401 N.W. 23rd Street, Suite 28
Oklahoma City, OK 73107

Mailing Address:
Oklahoma Insurance Department
P.O. Box 53408
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3408 

Local: (405) 521-2828 

Toll Free: (800) 522-0071 

Fax: (405) 521-6635

OREGON
Department of Consumer & Business Services Insurance Division
Acting Insurance Administrator Teresa Miller
http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/index.html 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 14480, Salem, OR  97309-0405

Street Address: 350 Winter St. N.E., Salem OR 97301-3883

Phone:  (503) 947-7980; Fax: (503) 378-4351

PENNSYLVANIA
Insurance Department, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Insurance Commissioner Joel Ario
http://www.ins.state.pa.us/ins/site/default.asp 

PA Insurance Department, 1209 Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA  17120
Phone: (717) 787-2317
Fax: (717) 787-8585 
TTY/TDD: (717) 783-3898
RHODE ISLAND
Department of Business Regulation
Director A. Michael Marques
http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/ 

1511 Pontiac Avenue 
Cranston, RI 02920

Phone: (401) 462-9500 

Fax: (401) 462-9532 

SOUTH CAROLINA
South Carolina Department of Insurance
Director of Insurance Scott H. Richardson
http://www.doi.sc.gov/ 

Physical Address: 1201 Main Street, Suite 1000, Columbia, SC 29201

Mailing Address: Post Office Box 100105, Columbia, SC 29202

803-737-6160
803-737-6205 - Fax        

SOUTH DAKOTA
Division of Insurance
Director of Insurance Merle Scheiber
http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/insurance/ 

445 E. Capital Avenue, Pierre SD 57501

Phone: 605/773-3563   Fax: 605/773-5369

TENNESSEE
Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance
Commerce & Insurance Commissioner Leslie A. Newman
http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/ 
Insurance Division
Assistant Commissioner Larry Knight
http://tn.gov/commerce/insurance/ 

Department of Commerce & Insurance
500 James Robertson Parkway
Davy Crockett Tower
Nashville - Tennessee 37243-0565
615-741-2241

TEXAS 
Department of Insurance
Director of Insurance Mike Geeslin
http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/ 

333 Guadalupe, Austin 78701 • P.O. Box 149104, Austin 78714-9104

800-252-3439
UTAH
Utah Insurance Department
Commissioner D. Kent Michie
http://www.insurance.utah.gov/ 

UTAH INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
STATE OFFICE BUILDING ROOM 3110
SALT LAKE CITY UT 84114-6901

Phone:  801/538-3800

In-State Toll Free 800/439-3805

FAX:  801/538-3829

VERMONT
Dept. of Banking, Insurance, Securities & Health Care Administration
Commissioner Paulette J. Thabault
http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/
Insurance Division
Deputy Commissioner Michael S. Bertrand
http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/InsurDiv/insur_index.htm
Captive Insurance Division 
Deputy Commissioner David Provost
http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/CapInsDiv/index_captives.htm 

89 Main St.  Montpelier, VT 05620-3101  Main Phone:  802-828-3301
VIRGINIA
Virginia State Corporation Commission Bureau of Insurance
Commissioner Alfred W. Gross
http://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/index.htm 

Street Address: Tyler Building, 1300 E. Main St., Richmond, Virginia 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1157 Richmond, Virginia 23218
Toll Free Phone: (Virginia Only) 1-800-552-7945 * TDD Phone: 804-371-9206
WASHINGTON
Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner
Commissioner Mike Kreidler
http://www.insurance.wa.gov/ 

Mailing Address:  PO Box 40256, Olympia, WA  98504-0256

Street Address:  5000 Capitol Boulevard, Tumwater WA  98501

Toll free: 1-800-562-6900
Olympia: 360-725-7080
Fax: 360-586-2018
TDD: 360-586-0241
WEST VIRGINIA
West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
Insurance Commissioner Jane L. Cline
http://www.wvinsurance.gov/ 

Mailing Address:  PO Box 50540, Charleston, WV  25305-0540

Physical Address:  1124 Smith St., Charleston WV  25301

304-558-3386

1-888-TRY-WVIC (1-888-879-9842)

WISCONSIN
State of Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Commissioner of Insurance Sean Dilwig
http://oci.wi.gov/
125 South Webster Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3474
(608) 266-3585, Madison;
(800) 236-8517, statewide;
711 (TDD)
   (ask for 608-266-3586)

WYOMING
Wyoming Insurance Department
Commissioner Ken Vines
http://insurance.state.wy.us/
106 East 6th Avenue, Cheyenne, WY 82002

Phone: 307 777-7401 Toll Free Number Inside Wyoming 1-800-438-5768 

Fax: 307 777-2446
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